

Honeywell International Inc
Honeywell Scanning and Mobility
9680 Old Bailes Road
Fort Mill, SC 29707 USA

April/17/2013

To Whom It May Concern:

Subject: Validity of Test Results from Testing / Certification of the integrated Module

We, **Honeywell International Inc**, located at 9680 Old Bailes Road, Fort Mill SC 29707 USA, confirm that the results from conducted tests applied to the cellular radio module Sierra Wireless SL9090, FCC ID: N7NSL9090 and IC: 2417C-SL9090 which is incorporated in our host equipment Dolphin 70e Black models, 70E1, 70E2, FCC ID: HD570ELGN & IC ID: 1693B-70E1 and FCC ID: HD570ELG0 & IC ID: 1693B-70E2 as reported in the following Sierra Wireless Inc. test report(s)

CDMA/EVDO: FCC Part 22, 24 / RSS 132, 133, July 28, 2012

GSM/WCDMA: FCC Part 22, 24 / RSS 132, 133, May 30, 2012, accurately represent the test results under the new conditions when the identified radio module is integrated in the identified host equipment.

By integration of the said radio module into the identified host equipment no changes were made to it or by external adaptation circuitry that impacts the validity of the results of the original module's test reports.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Michael Robinson". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Michael Robinson

Compliance Manager, Scanning Systems